
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.3 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-2452-KS  
                             Lab Move Stanford University to University of South Carolina 
 
DATE:  June 10th , 2013 
 
This Amendment No.3 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 
 
Pack Load /deliver dates: exact dates are not yet know, only projected estimates. Currently the load 
date is estimated to be last week of July and delivery to be early to mid August.  This may incur a storage 
fee.  The modified bid schedule below will allow for a daily storage fee. 
 
Vendor questions/Answers 
 
Modified bid schedule 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.3 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

 

  



Vendor questions and answers 
 
Do we need to protect the floors at USC? 
 If the equipment is heavy and VCT tile has to be crossed yes it needs to be protected because of 
asbestos mastic under some of the tile .If a tile were to come up then our Hazmat Crew would have to 
step in delaying the move. It will be the contractors responsibility to protect flooring/walls. etc. 
Contractor will be responsible for any damage. 
 
Will the delivery take place during normal business hours?  If not, when is the delivery? 
 It will be normal business hours  
 
There are 3 elevators in the building.  We will have to share the elevators or can we reserve and use at 
least one for this move? 
 One elevator is a freight elevator and it can be locked out for freight service 
 
~So my question is< addendum states “Exact dates will be determined after award”.  Should we 
charge a weeks holding/storage and adjust if not needed at the end or would you prefer a 
change order be done once a mover is selected and dates are agreed and hold time/Storage is 
determined it will be needed at that point? 
 
See Pack/Load dates above. 
  



USC-RQF-2452-KS Lab Move 
Revised Bid Schedule 
 

BID SCHEDULE 
Item Quantity Unit of  

Measure 

Description  Extended Price 

1 1 Job Move Lab (equipment, supplies and 

accessories) from Stanford University to 

University of South Carolina, Columbia 

SC 

  

 
Resident Contractor Preference                      _____ 
Resident Sub-Contractor Preference (2%)     _____      Number of Sub-Contractors   ______ 
Resident Sub-Contractor Preference (4%)     _____      Number of Sub-Contractors   ______ 

 

Note:  The service preferences do not apply to a bid for an item of work by the bidder if the 
annual price of the bidder’s work exceeds $50,000 or the total potential price of the bidder’s 
work exceeds $500,000. [11-35-1524(E)(3)] 
Please refer to the preference clauses listed in the additional conditions of this solicitation to 
ensure that you qualify to select the above preferences. 
Bidder is to submit the following for preferences requested above: 

1)  Identify the subcontractor to perform the work: 

2)  Identify the work the subcontractor is to perform: 

3) Bidder’s factual basis for concluding that the subcontractor’s work constitutes the required 

percentage of the work to be performed in the procurement. 

 
Pricing for information only. Will not be considered for evaluation purposes. 
Item Quantity Unit of  

Measure 

Description   Price 

 1 each Daily Storage rate, Columbia SC   

 

 
 


